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Kuczeﬁski, Tracy

From: Hanaman, Cathlene .

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2015 1:51 PM

To: Kuczenski, Tracy; Knepp, Fern

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0429

From: MeganE.Stritchko@wisconsin.gov [mailto:MeganE.Stritchko @wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2015 1:46 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Hynek, Sara - DOA; Stritchko, Megan E - DOA; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0429

Biennial Budget: 2015-17

DOA Tracking Code: BB0429

Topic: Choice Program Income Eligibility
SBO Team: EWD

SBO Analyst: Stritchko, Megan - DOA
Phone: (608) 266-7329
E-mail: MeganE.Stritchko@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: DPI
Agency Number: 255
Priority: High
Intent:

Allow families that meet the 300% federal poverty threshold for eligiblility for choice programs in
Milwaukee and Racine to be eligible for the statewide choice program at the 185% federal

poverty threshold without re-verifying the family's income eligibility. Require family income re- verlflcatlon
before moving from the statewide choice program to the Milwaukee or Racine programs.

- Provide that families participating in the Milwaukee Parental Choice Program and choice program for
eligible school districts and are determined to be eligible to participate in the programs based on family
income eligibility requirements under ss. 118.60(2)(a) and 119.23(2)(a) may be considered eligible to
participate in the choice program for other school districts without re-submitting information to determine
eligibility under s. 118.60(2)(bm).

Require families that are eligible for the choice program for other school districts under s. 118.60(2)(bm)
re-submit information to determine if the families are eligible to participate in the program under ss.

118.60(2)(a) and 119.23(2)(a). . )
w&/{/ [ lhans —

Attachments: False
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DOA.......Stritchko, BB0429 — Choice Program Income Eligibility

FOR 20152017 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

(D 60~

AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

EDUCATION v %

PRIMARY AND SECONDARY EDUCATION

Current law permits a pupil to attend a participating private school under the

Racine Parental Choice Program or the Milwaukee Parental Choice Program if the

pupil resides in the Racine Unified School District or the Milwaukee Public School

District, respectively, and the family income of the pupil does not exceed three times

the federal poverty level. Current law also permits a pupil who resides in any other

schogl_\ district in the state to attend a participating private school under the

)4 stateZwide parental choice program if the family income of the pupil does not exceed

_ 1.85 times the federal poverty level. Under each parental choice program, the pupil’s

\#/famﬂy income must be verified through the Department of Revenue {DOR). Each

parental choice program also permits a pupil t6 continue participating in the choice
program if the pupil’s family income increases.

This bill provides that a pupil whose family income was verified for the

7[\ stat@ide program need not reverify family income with DOR if the pupil will apply

to participate in either the Racine or Milwaukee parental choice programs in a school
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year immediately following the school year in which the pupil attended a private
\A school under the staf@ide program.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: '

1 SEcTION 1. 118.60 (2) (a) 1. a. of the statutes is amended Eg read:

118.60 (2) (a) 1. a. Except as provided in par. (bm), the pupil is a member of a
family that has a total family income that does not exceed an amount equal to 3.0
times the poverty level determined in accordance with criteria established by the
director of the federal office of management and budget. In this subdivision and sub.

(3m), family income includes income of the pupil’s parents or legal guardians. The

' v
Except as provided in subd. 1:. c., the family income of the pupil shall be verified as

provided in subd. 1. b. A pupil attending a private school under this section whose

9 family income increases may continue to attend a private school under this section.

History: 2011 a. 32, 47, 215; 2013 a, 20, 2013 a. 166 5. 77; 2013 a. 173 s. 33; 2013 a, 237, 256.
History: When the department publicly releases data related to enrollment of, standardized test results for, applications submitted by, waiting lists for pupils participating

10 " SEOTION 2. 118.60 (2) (a) 1. c. of the statutes is created to'fead:

11 118.60 (2) (a) 1. c. The family income of a pupil does not need to be verified
12 under subd. l.vl/). for a pupil who resided in a school district other. than an eligible
13 ‘school district or a 1st class city school district in a school year, attended a
14 participating private school in a school district other than an eligible school district
15 or a 1st class city school district under the program under this sect‘if);l in that school
16 year, and applies to attend a participating private school in an eligible school district
17 or a 1st class city school district in the school year immediately following that school
18 year.

v

19 SEcCTION 3. 119.23 (2) (a) 1. a. of the statutes is amended to read:
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SECTION 3
1 119.23 (2) (a) 1. a. The pupil is a member of a family that has a total family
2 income that does not exceed an amount equal to 3.0 times the poverty level
3 determined in accordance with criteria established by the director of the federal

W

office of management and budget. In this subdivision and sub. (3m), family income

5 includes ‘/incorne of the pupil’s parents or legal guardians. The Except as provided in

6 subd. 1: d., the family income of the pupil shall be verified as provided in subd. 1. b.
7 A pupil attending a privaté school under this section whose family income increases,
8 including a pupil who éttended a private school under this section in the 2010-11
9 school year and whose fémily income has increased, may continue to attend a private
10 school under this section.
B U S 5T O 1 o 161070 50 0 55,5 025,152
11 SECTION 4. 119.23 (2) (a) 1. d. of the statutes is creafiad to read:
12 | 119.23 (2) (a) 1. d. In this subd. 1. i, “eligible school district” has the meaning
13 given in s. 118.60 ( i/) (am). The family income of a pupil does not need to be verified

v
14 under subd. 1. b. for a pupil who resided in a school district other than an eligible

15 school district and other than the school district operating under this chapi{c:ar in a
16 school year, attended a participating private school under the program under s.
17 118%0 in a school district other than an eligible school district in that school year,
18 and applies to attend a participating private school in the program under this secilg)n
19 in the school year immediately following that school year.

20 (END)
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AN Acrt .. relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
EDUCATION

PRIMARY AND SECONDARY EDUCATION

Current law permits a pupil to attend a participating private school under the
'Racine Parental Choice Program or the Milwaukee Parental Choice Program if the
pupil resides in the Racine Unified School District or the Milwaukee Public School
District, respectively, and the family income of the pupil does not exceed three times
the federal poverty level. Current law also permits a pupil who resides in any other
school district in the state to attend a participating private school under the
statewide parental choice program if the family income of the pupil does not exceed
1.85 times the federal poverty level. Under each parental choice program, the pupil’s
family income must be verified through DOR. Each parental choice program also
permits a pupil to continue participating in the choice program if the pupil’s family
income increases.
This bill provides that a pupil whose family income was verified for the
statewide program need not reverify family income with DOR if the pupil will apply
to participate in either the Racine or Milwaukee parental choi¢e programsiin a school

Cpdtens 4 torieoar 5/7 tw/vﬁ%ﬁ selogol 14 awn
pPlaer”  sebool disvieX ju e Shede 7



10
11

12

19

21

2015 - 2016 Legislature -2 - LRB-1232/P1
TKRK:kjf;jm

year immediately following the school year in which the pupil attended a private
school under the statewide program.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 118.60 (2) (a) 1. a. of the statutes is amended to read:

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

Except as provided in subd. 1. c., the family income of the pupil shall be verified as

provided in subd. 1. b. A pupil attending a private school under this section whose
family income increases may continue to attend a private school under this section.

SECTION 2. 118.60 (2) (a) 1. c. of the statutes is created to read:

118.60 (2) (a) 1. c. The family income of a pupil does not need to be verified
under subd. 1. b. for a pupil who resided in a school district other than an eligible
school district or a 1st class city school district in a school year, attended a
participating private school in a school district other than an eligible school district
or a lst class city school district under the program under this section in that school

5. ONY Lal's
Chas
year, and applies to attend a participating private school in @n eligibl® school district

@ 1stelass city school districk in the school year immediately following that school

year.
SECTION 3. 119.23 (2) (a) 1. a. of the statutes is amended to read:
119.23 (2) (a) 1. a. The pupil is a member of a family that has a total family

income that does not exceed an amount equal to 3.0 times the poverty level
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determined in accordance with criteria established by the director of the federal
office of management and budget. In this subdivision and sub. (3m), family income

includes income of the pupil’s parents or legal guardians. The Except as provided in

subd. 1. d., the family income of the pupil shall be verified as provided in subd. 1. b.

A pupil attending a private school under this section whose family income increases,
including a pupil who attended a private school under this section in the 2010-11
school year and whose family income has increased, may continue to attend a private
school under this section.

SECTION 4. 119.23 (2) (a) 1. d. of the statutes is created to read:

119.23 (2) (a) 1. d. In this subd. 1. d., “eligible school district” has the meaning
given in s. 118.60 (1) (am). The family income of a pupil does not need to be verified
under subd. 1. b. for a pupil who resided in a school district other than an eligible
school district and other than the school district operating under this chapter in a
school year, attended a participating private school under the program under s.
118.60 in a school district other than an eligible school district in that school year,
and applies to attend a participating private school in the program under this section
in the school year immediately following that school year.

(END)
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FoR 20152017 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcT ... ; relating to: the budget.

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
to attend a participating private school in any other school district in the state in a
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school year immediately following the school year in which the pupil attended a
private school under the statewide program.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcCTION 1. 118.60 (2) (a) 1. a. of the statutes is amended to read:

118.60 (2) (a) 1. a. Except as provided in par. (bm), the pupil is a member of a
family that has a total family income that does not exceed an amount equal to 3.0
times the poverty level determined in accordance with criteria estabiished by the
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
or a 1st class city school district under the program under this section in that school
year, and applies to attend a participating private school in any other school district
in the school year immediately following that school year.

SECTION 3. 119.23 (2) (a) 1. a. of the statutes is amended to read:

119.23 (2) (a) 1. a. The pupil is a member of a family that has a total family
income that does not exceed an amount equal to 8.0 times the poverty level

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

SECTION 4. 119.23 (2) ta) 1. d. of the statutes is created to read:

119.23 (2) (a) 1. d. In this subd. 1. d., “eligible school district” has the meaning
given in s. 118.60 (1) (am). The family income of a pupil does not need to be verified
under subd. 1. b. for a pupil Who resided in a school district other than an eligible
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



